
From: Poy, Thomas <poy.thomas@epa.gov>
Sent: Friday, October 03, 2014 2:46 PM
To: joleen.wagner-felkey@va.gov
Cc: Benzie, Richard (DEQ);Crooks, Jennifer;Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Attachments: 9-23-14 Wagner-Felkey.pdf

Dear Ms. Wagner-Felkey:

I am responding to your inquiry about getting a contact for Flint drinking water quality. The Michigan Department of Environmental Quality implements the Drinking Water Program in the State of Michigan and works directly with Flint. You can contact Richard Benzie, Acting Chief of MDEQ's Field Operations Section at 517-284-6512 or Steve Busch, MDEQ District Supervisor at 517-643-23-14.

Tom Poy
Chief, Ground Water and Drinking Water Branch
USEPA - Region 5
(312) 886-5991